
Fresno Regional

Workforce
Development Board

*p-w)py¥« stf-wmsh^t-n/Cs'^t^i^nlvA.

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Business and Industry Committee
February 3, 2021 @ 4:00 p.m.

Per Executive Order N-29-20, which allows local and state legislative bodies to hold
meetings via teleconference and to make meetings accessible electronically,

this regularly scheduled meeting will be held via conference call and can be accessed as follows:

Use the information below to join this Zoom meeting:

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/82107830161 ?pwd=TW1idEdiWiNZSEVRZzFIVGJLeGVzZz09

orCallln: 1-669-900-6833
Meeting ID: 821 07830161

Passcode:420404

The public may participate in the meeting as otherwise permitted under
the Brown Act by calling into the number above.

Business and Industry Mission Statement: To actively support and engage the Fresno business and industry community with Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act resources and facilities through information and education to stimulate job growth and job retention.

ROLL CALL

AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS

ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

COMMITTEE CHAIR/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Item Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #

1. November 4, 2020, Business and Industry Committee
Meeting Minutes

2. Rapid Response - Worker Adjustment and Retraining
Notification Act Notice

3. Manufacturing Recruitment

Konczal

Espinosa

Glazener

Yes Approve

Yes Information

Yes Information 18

4. Rural Business Outreach Cherkaski Yes Information 19

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals and individuals who are limited English proficient who need special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting
may request assistance by contacting the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208, Fresno,
California, or by calling (559) 490-7100. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities or who are
limited English proficient by making meeting materials available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made at least
three (3) working days in advance of the meeting.



Item Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #

5. Quarterly Awards Business Recognition Cherkaski Yes Information 20

6. Agenda Items for May 5, 2021, Meeting Zabrycki No Discussion

7. Meeting Feedback Konczal No Discussion

2



AGENDA

MEETING

ACTION:

ITEM:

DATE:

1

February 3,

APPROVE

2021
FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559)490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 -www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: November 4, 2020, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the November 4, 2020, Business and Industry Committee meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

November 4, 2020, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes Summary

3



ATTACHMENT

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

[•rcsno R^ioi'-i;

Workforce
Development Board Business and Industry Committee

November 4, 2020

SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 4:01 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT- Fely Guzman, Tommy Nellon (4:03 p.m.), Joe Olivares,
Michael Silveira (4:03 p.m.), and Lydia Zabrycki

ABSENT - Scott Miller

AGENDA CHANGES: Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce
Development Board (FRWDB), requested that Item 6B be added
to the agenda.

ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/
DISCLOSURES OF
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST: None

STAFF/CHAIR COMMENTS: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager, FRWDB, and
Martha Espinosa, Business Services Coordinator, FRWDB,
provided information in response to a question Director Silveira
had asked at the August 5, 2020, Business and Industry
Committee (B & I) meeting regarding childcare and virtual school
resources for working parents during COVID-19.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Item Description/Action Taken

1. August 5, 2020, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

Chair Zabrycki presented the August 5, 2020, B & I meeting minutes for correction and/or
approval.

OLIVARES/GUZMAN - APPROVED THE AUGUST 5, 2020, BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES. VOTE: YES - 5; NO - 0 (UNANIMOUS).

2. Remembering Director Richard Keves

Mr. Konczal informed the B & I that FRWDB Director, Richard "Dick" Keyes, passed away
September 27,2020. Mr. Konczal, Chair Zabrycki and Director Hensley each gave a moving
testimony of their experiences and their time knowing Director Keyes.

This was an Information item.



3. Human Resources - COVID-19 Support

Mr. Cherkaski introduced Brenda Budke, Executive Director of Sierra HR Partners, who
reviewed COVID regulations' newest changes and some of the HR issues she has seen on
the business side related to COVID. She also explained the modified definition of exposure.

This was an information item.

4. Creek Fire-Resoyrce Support

Veronica McAlister, Business Services Coordinator, FRWDB, provided the B & I with an
overview of the FRWDB staff actions during the Creek Fire.

Ms. McAlister explained that due to the initial lack of a Presidential Declaration for the Creek
Fire, there were limited federal services that could be provided to individuals and businesses
impacted. Once a disaster declaration was official, additional federal support from the Small
Business Association (SBA) and Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) would
be made available. FRWDB Rapid Response Coordinator, Martha Espinosa, developed an
online Creek Fire resources assistance webinar, with the Red Cross and AAA Insurance,
which was conducted on September 25th, and has been viewed over 1700 times on
Facebook. Additionally, FRWDB staff participated at the Local Assistance Center (LAC),
hosted by the Department of Social Services in partnership with California Office of
Emergency Services, to connect individuals impacted to available support and resources.

On October 16, 2020, President Trump approved California's Disaster Declaration for Fresno
County, clearing the way for FEMA and the SBA to step in and begin assisting all those
affected by the fire.

Mr. Konczal informed the B & I that Director Michael Cross of the NORTEC Workforce
Investment Board provided information on how they were able to obtain a more accurate
picture of the total number of businesses impacted, not just the store fronts, but those that
ran their business out of their homes in the mountain area.

Chair Zabrycki inquired as to how local businesses find out about the additional FEMA
funding. Ms. McAlister responded that individuals are eligible to apply for FEMA funds, but
that the SBA can offer assistance to the businesses, once the declaration has been made.

This was an information item.

g ^aplc* Response-Worker Adjustment and Retraining
Notification Act Notice

Ms. Espinosa reported on Rapid Response services provided in the First Quarter of Program
Year (PY) 2020-2021. During the First Quarter and with the COVID shutdown, the Rapid
Response Team contacted 29 companies that were either downsizing or closing, and hosted
21 virtual orientations, in which 147 employees and business owners attended.

Director Silveira inquired about the static Unemployment Insurance (Ul) numbers for the last
few months. Ms. Espinosa explained that some businesses have struggled to bring back

5



employees due to no childcare, the additional $600 in Ul benefits per week ending, and fear
of being infected. She stated that with the additional Ul benefits ending, staff is seeing more
people return to work.

The FRWDB Rapid Response team, in partnership with the City of Fresno, has a Virtual Job
Fair planned for November 18, 2020. This continues the Virtual Job Fair Series for the
Fresno area.

This was an information item.

6. Business Recognition Quarterly Awaj-ds - Adult / Youth

Mr. Cherkaski presented a video that revealed the Outstanding Business Achievement
Award winners for the Second Quarter of 2020: Westside Auto Dismantlers for adult
employment and AC Market in Orange Cove for youth employment.

This was an information item.

6B. Ratification of New^ Bysiness and Industrv^ Commi^tt^^ Member

Mr. Konczal reported that Sherry Neil, Chief Operating Officer, Fresno Economic
Development Corporation (EDC) was appointed to the FRWDB by the Fresno City Council
and the Fresno County Board of Supervisors. Director Neil has expressed an interest in
joining the B & I Committee.

RECOMMEND THAT THE FRWDB RATIFY SHERRY NEIL TO THE BUSINESS AND
INDUSTRY COMMITTEE.

VOTE: YES: 5; NO: 0 (UNANIMOUS).

7. Agenda Items for February 3, 2021, Meeting

Chair Zabrycki reminded the B & I that if they have any items to be added to the agenda for
the February 3, 2021, meeting, to send those items to FRWDB staff at least two (2) weeks
before the meeting.

8. Meeting Feedback

Mr. Konczal commended FRWDB staff for how far they have come since the FRWDB's first
tele-conference meeting He also asked the B & I if there were any ways members think
that the meetings could be improved.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:11 p.m.



AGENDA

MEETING

ACTION:

ITEM:

DATE:

2

February 3, 2021

INFORMATION

FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559)490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 • www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Martha Espinosa, FRWDB Business Services/Rapid Response Coordinator

SUBJECT: Rapid Response - Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice

INFORMATION:

As requested by your committee, and in an effort to stay abreast of economic developments in Fresno County,
Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff provides the Business and Industry Committee
a quarterly update of Rapid Response activity as it applies to business closures or downsizing.

During the Second Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2020-2021, the Rapid Response team contacted eight (8)
companies that were either downsizing or closing, and provided an Orientation to 38 dislocated workers and
business owners. Overall, there were 228 employees that were affected during this quarter.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I: Business and Industry Labor Market Update - December 2020
ATTACHMENT II: Rapid Response 121 Report - First Quarter of PY 2020-2021

7



ATTACHMENT I

Ŵorkforce
Development Board

fm.<>-w,fw»<tjACr»rfU*»^N*-<t

BUSINESS & INDUSTRY
LABOR MARKET UPDATE

Fresno County Change in
Unemployment Rate

December 2019 - 6.9%

December 2020 -10.4%

Increase of 3.5%

Regional County Unemployment Rates
December 2020

Kern-n.3% Tulare-11.8%

Fresno - 10.4% Kings - 11.0%

Madera - 9.9% Merccd - 11.5%

Stanislaus - 9.9% San Joaquin -10.6%

60,000

SWttO

4ft000

30,000

?ft?>0

10,000

g

^

lO.tW

ZIW

^ ^

42,661

'HMS

• ^

na».

^

Fresno County Ul Claims

01/11/20-01/02/21
4-Week Aggregations

45,774

3a,6fr4

15,000

^

56.218

^

M.U5

24,978

^ ^

23.3S4 24,671

^ ^

Fresno County 2020 Unemployment Rates

16.9%

8.1%

1S.7%
14.6%

13.5%

10.9% 10.4% 10.4%

Jart-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 )un.20 lul-20 Aug.20 Sep-20 Oc(-20 Nov-20 Dtc-20

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems

Fresno County
Industry Change

December 2019 to December 2020

Construction: <2.1%>

Transportation & Warehousing: 2.7%

Ambulatory Health Care Services: 9.9%

State & Local Government: <7.5%>

Manufacturing: <6.8%> ^
01/22/21

8



a! Workfarci? Dcvdo;

maspinosa@workfoi

S59-353-0405

Name of Report! ng Lactl Area:

Local Area Lead RR Contact Person:

Email address:

Telephone Number:

Fax Number: SSS.230-WS

] iNSTRUcnONS: Attivitte rcponccf on the RapEd Rcipontc IZl Report aw ti*osc nlattrie to visits in reiponse to iavbffa or dosurcs, as dcflnctf In this Olwctivc. ftoponoS»1c vtete tndudt Worter Adlustoncnt and RctraSnlng Nottflcatton (WARN) md
inon-W^tN events. The Rapid RcsporitcUl Report must be compictctt for a!t!avoff/dosuf<iphnn;nE/orient8ttonmcettncs. Planntng rocctfnesand orientations for 9()r less cmpSoveetarcforinformatlononlyaridwitt not be uaidhthecalculatton
I of the ditioc^ton^a^d formula fimrfingfattflr. Compictc n separate line item flntr^furcsch^shwxurtng ari different dnyijocattortt or empto^

I Comptcte a single line item entry tf multlpte se^ont are conduct^ on the same day, M a stnntc tocation, and to a sloste employer with the note of how ma^^
be <»mptet<d Quartcrty anc! submitted via c-maSl by tta 20th of th* rrrontb following the quarter end to thfii^lenedRcelonaiAdvbar, with a^cc" to th»

|the 03/31 rcportbyW/20,.

Date submitted;

Quarter Ending;

6 £ ^

ill
Ill

isUU ill
E

2-
c

<=!

&~5
y

II

0Ill
'

Is s-,II is
II I Comments

Ccntrp Binacional para d Dcsaroiio Indigcna 2911ETulan:Avc 71 Arts Entertainment and Rei Requested information about upcoming wefain3rs. RRC provided info.

N/A| Sanficr Chnmbcr of Coi 17S9NJcnscnAvc 92_Public, Administration!

Referred by Victor Bribiesca. Veronica reached out and called Tammy. Tammy

requested informstion via email.

71_Arts_Entertainment_and_Re|

771WShiwAve N/A|
WARN sent on 4.3 EC ta!ked to point of contact, said it wss temporary by off.

Provided info on next weeks orientation webinarssnd information on BSCwebsite.

Rogers Jcwcln' 76S5 N. BIacksunc 44 45 Retail Tradf

WARN received via emaii from £DD. RfiC called and left a messsge providing a brief

rsption of PPP, Work Sharing and Webinar. WARN 201901185 Roger Marks -

209-578-1873

IL Brands CVS. B3th & Bodv) 44 45 Retail Tradf

JWARN received arsd left a message forSherri Macik 614-S77.6435 providing

information about PPP, Work sharine and EmDlovee Webinars

7S35 N Palm Avc nd!
72_Accommodation_3nd_FQad_|

Services I

I Business owner caiied. SRC provided Ju!i<

I work sharinR progrsm, SBA Loan Jnformation, EDD info.

N/Al Cold Stones 3047 E Campus Pointc Dr
72 Accommodstion and Food

Services!

I Business owner caiied. RRC provided Julie 355-9372 with information about PPP,

I work sharinR program, SBA Loan Information, EDD info.

:EvolutionHospiulitY(Radisson) 1055 Van Ness Avi

72_Accommod3tion_and_Food_

Service'

|WASN received. Left message for Mark Kt

1 bout employee webinars, PPP. and SBA Loan info.
I Spoke w/ Tribal office staff. Casino has been closed for some time, but suggested

;hing out to 822-7777. Staff was not sure who is handling HR at this time.Table Mountain Casino 8184 Table Mountain Rd
71_Arts_Entertainmer;t_and_Re|

N/A| Snowflakc Dcsipns 2S93 Laridn A^-c 31_33_Manuf3ctur!nRl

122 staff were laid off, 14 brought back after company retooied to m3ke masks.

! Valley Children's Hospit?! and City of Clovis are ordering regularly. Company is

I considerins retooiinR to adjust lonR-term

6725 N Riverside Dr
72_Accommodation_and_Food_

Service;

|WARN received on 4/3/2020 part of Darden. local manager Enrique provided FiRC

/ith email address ev3rg3s@oiiveEarden.com RRC sent webinar info and PPP and

M/A|SBA Disaster info

idation and Food

|WARN received on 4/3/2020 part of D3rden. Locs! manager Gary provided RRC with

I address YHUSA8335|Bdarden.com RRC sent weblnar info and PPP and SBA

I Disaster Info

7180 N Palm A\'( 44_45_Retail_Trade|

|WARM received 4/3/2020 RRC left a message for genersi counse! Stephanie

I Espinosa regarding info about webinars.

7100NAbbvSt 44 45 Retail Trade!
|WARN received 4/6/2020 from Costco Corporate Office. RRCcsHedand LM for Don

IDohanyos. 4/7/2020 General Counsei LM. RRCcailed b3ckand LM

N/AIESCOInvestmcnls i533 S Pariicr Ct S2_Rnance_and_insuranceE Not Provided l

Employer requested RR and Downsizing webii

/ebinsr.

• information. Provided links to

N/AlOIivc Garden
72, Accommodation and Food

Services

|WARN received on 4/3/2020 psrt of Darden. Local manager Jacob stated that

I employees didn't need any services.

N/AjDcckcrFord DBA Futuic Ford 2992 Larkcn Avc 41_<5_Retail_Trade:

3/19/2020-]
3/27/2020!

|WARN received 4/3/2020 RRC left message for David Yanez and emailed him and

woz information about webinar, PPP, and SBA Disaster info.

1331 SWcslAvc 31_33_Manuf3ctLirinRl

rep Pam Thomas cal!ed to inform of ciosure stated for May Irst, not related to

ICOViD-19. Said WARN was submitted on 2.7, but no record on Caljobs. Foiiow up

1 call made on 4.8 snd WARN sent on 4.10

7S10NBlacksloncAvc 44_45_Retail_Trade|

I Alt non manageria! staff furloughed until My country wide. Working with Fresno

I store.
>

>
0
I

5330NBtacksioncAvc 44_45_Ret3i!_Trade|

i Called and left 3 voicemail SVP of HR Anne Buchanan, and sent an email follow up

/ith information on webinars and RR services

IGT Gioba! Soiutions 93 Unclassified!
I Sacramento office informed me they are filing WARN for Fresno locstson for

IfurSouRh ofemptoyees

m

^0



4/8/2020
4/S/2020

4/8/2020

4/8/2020

4/8/2020

4/8/2020

4/8/2020

4/S/2020

4/8/2020

4/8/2020

4/8/2020

4/S/202C

4/8/2020

4/S/2020

4/8/2020

4/S/202C

4/8/2020

4/8/2020

4/8/2020

4/S/2020

4/8/2020

4/9/2020

4/9/2020

4/9/2020

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Pl.™

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Pbn

Plan

N
N

"N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

K

N

M

N

N

"N

N

N

N

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

NM

NM

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Scholastic Book Faiis
Kcil Jones Foods Compnnv

Western Dcnta!

John's Incrcdiblc Pizza

Michael Automotive Center

Michael Automotive Center

Mich.'set Automotive Center

Michael Automotive Center

Western Dental

Lyons Magnus

Rusca & Rusca Law

Western Denial

Wcsicm Dcm!

Western Denial

Advcntist Hcaith Rccdic\'

Bcautv Lounge Boutique

RLMK Inc (McDorciid's Inc)

RLMK tec (McDomM's Inc)

RLMK Inc (McDomld's he)

tvfich.tci Automotive Center

Western Dental

IN POWER Markcline

iflnLovc Fresno

Focus Vision

4603 N Brawlcv Avc

2502 N St

3077 W Staw Avc

7095 N Cedar Avc

6061NBbckstonc

S787 N BhckstoDC

5737 N Btactetonc

5735 N Blacksunc

5776 N. Bbckstonc Avc Suite 104

-„.

1327 N St

1255 W. Shields Avc

4901 E Kinps Canvon Rd

4195 E. Shields

372 W Cyprcss Avc

1337 I St

2790 Floral Ave

835 N Reed Avc

520 Sima St

50 W Bullard

751W Shaw

4450 N. Brawlcv Avc, #126

2767 W. Shaw Avc. »I08

7 E River Park PI Suite 110

Frcsno
Fircbaugh^

Ficsno

Frcsno

Fresno

Ficsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Rccdkv

Rccdfcy

Sdm.1

Rccdlcv

Kingsburg

Clovis

CIovis

Frcsno

Frcsno

93722
93611

93711

93720

93710

93710

93710

9371C

93710

93702

93721

S3 705

mn

9372(5

93654

9365^

93662

93654

93631

93612

93612

93722

93705

93720

44 4S Retail Trade
_31_33_M3nufacturing

62_He3)thcare_and_Sociai_Assi

stance

72 Accommodation and Food

Sen/ices

44 45 Retai! Trade

44_45_ Retail Trade

44_4S_Reta]l_Trade

44_4S_Retai]_Trade

62 Healthcare and Socsat Assi

stance

31_33_M3nufacturinE
54 _Professiona! Scientific and

Technical Services

62 Healthcare and Socia! AssJ

stance

62^He3ithcare_3nd_Socsat_Assi

stance

62_Healthcare_and_SoE:ial_Assi

stance
62_Hea1thC3re_ancLSod3i_Assi

stance

8 lJ3ther_Sen/ices_E)(ceptJ>ub I

ic Administration

72_Accommodation_and_Food_

Services

72_Accommod3tion_3nd^Food_

Semices
72 Accommodstion snd Faad

Services

44 45 Retail Trade

62_Healthcare_and_Sodal_Assi

stance

54._Professional_Scientific_and_

Tecbnica)_Sen/ices

44 45 Retail Trade

Sljnformation

3/31/2020
4/13/2020

3/23/2020

3/17/2020

3/1S/2020

3/1S/2020

3/18/2020

3/IS/2020

3/23/2020

4/8/2020

3/23/2020

3/23/2020

3/23/2020

3/23/2020

6/8/2020

3/23/2020

3/25/2020

3/25/2020

3/25/2020

4/3/2020

3/23/2020

4/9/2020

4/9/2020

3/26/2020

23
96

20

362

267

267

267

267

5

90

I

12

IS

15

4

I

li

16

10

267

16

0

17

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

_IW

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

_N/^

N/A

M/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

WARN received on 4.7. Called HR Rep Narinder Judge on 4.8. Leftvoicemai! on

available RR services. Employees furioufihed
Received WARN on 4/S.Jusn to reach out.Tempor3ry Furiaugh

WARM received 4/7/2020 RRC called individual sites but was transferred to a

general phone number. RRC reached out to Corporate office and spoke with Sob

Eisen. RRC provjcied information about ioc3l programs, and upcoming webinars.

Contact stated that he wii! indude info on internal employee resource website.

WARN received on 4.7 All empJoyees furloughed. Number provided on WARN did

not work. Emailed HR Director Denina Evans information on RR sen/ices on 4.8

Called and emaiied contact Layoff is impacting 2S7 employees, which is the total

number for aii sites
Called and em3i!ed contact. Layoff is impacting 267 empiayees, which is the tots!

number foratt sites
Called and emaileci contact. Layoff is impacting 267 empioyees, which is the tota!

number forall sites

Called and emailed contact. Layoff is impacting 267 employees, which is the tota!

number far all sites
WARN received 4/7/2020 RRC called individual sites but was transferred to 3

general phone number. RRC reached out to Corporate office and spoke with Bob

Eisen. RRC provided information about locaj programs, and upcoming webinars.
Spoke VP of HR on 4.8. Confirmed she submitted WARN and attended a Rapid

Response websnar on informstian that she provided to employees. As of 4.8 WARN

has not been sent to our office.
Employee called to state that she was laid off. RRC provided information about EDD

and upcominfi webinars
WARN received 4/7/2020 RRC called individual sites but was transferred to a

general phone number. SRC reached out to Corporate office and spoke with Bob

Eisen. RRC provided information about local programs, and upcoming webinars.

:ontact stated that he wiii inciude info on internal empioyee resource website.
WARN received 4/7/2020 RRC cailed individusi sites but was transferred to 3

general phone number, RRC reached out to Corporate office and spoke with Bob

Bsen. RRC provided information about lacai programs, and upcoming webinars.

Contact stated that he wilt indude info on internal empioyee resource website.
WARN received 4/7/2020 SRC caSfed individual sites but was transferred to a

general phone number. RFiC reached out to Corporate office and spoke with Bob

Eisen. RRC provided information about locai programs, and upcoming webinars.

Contact stated that he will include info on intemsi employee resource website.
Received WARN an 4/8. RRC provided information on completing a WARN.

Veronica and Martha to reach out

Business OwnerJennifer Chsvez 209-872-2250 cai!ed needing assistance. RRC

provided info about upcomine webinar, S8A Loan, SBDC contact info, Ul

information. RRC informed Veronica

WARN received 4/7/2020 RRC had assisted the Corporate Office with information to

create WARN. RRC foiiowffd up with Corp office and LM about upcoming webinars

WARN received 4/7/2020 RRC bsd assisted the Corporate Office with information to

create WARN. RRC followed up with Corp office and LM about upcoming webinars

WARN received 4/7/2020 RRC had assisted the Corporate Office with information to

create WARN. RRC followed up with Corp office and LM about upcoming webinars

Received WARN on 4/7. Called and talked to Jeff Moore about RR sen/ices and

online webinars. Employees are furloughed.

general phone number. RRC reached out to Corporate office and spoke with Bob

Eisen, RRC provided information about loca! programs, and upcoming webinars.

Information on SBA, Access Plus Capital & City of Fresno loans have been provided.

Additionally, RR sen/ices information has been shared. Juan TO connect business to

partners assisting with loan application process once business confirms interest on

pursuing appiication.

Business has applied for the City of Fresnosmal! business !oan. Information on SBA

io3n^^h3s been shared with business owner who is siso working with FAHF afready.

WARN noticed received 4/9/2020 RSC Called contact Sarah Cohen and left a

message and fotlowed up with email providing info on SBA, PPP, Work sharing, and

Upcoming webinars

I-1

0



4/9/202C

4/9/202C

4/IO/202C
4/IO/202C
4/IO/202C
4/14/202C

4/I4/202C
4/15/2020
4/15/202C
4/15/2020
4/15/2020

4/15/2020

4/15/2020
4/15/2020
4/16/2020

4/17/2020

4/17/2020
4/17/2020

4/I7/202C

4/17/202C

4/17/2020

4/20/2020

4/20/2020

4/20/2020

4/20/2020

4/20/2020

4/21/2020

Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan
Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan
Plan

Ptm

Plan

Plan
Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Is

N

T.

IS
K
IS

Ts

Is

K
Is
K

N

"N

N
N

N

N
N

K

t;

N

K

N

N

N

N

N

N/A

N/A

NU
wN/A
NM

WA
N/A
N/A
NM
N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

NM

N/A

N/A

NM

NM

Su Casa Vallcv Insurance

Coalinga Auio & Truck Diesel^Rcp^nr CCRECT

H&M
H&M
Ruth's Chris

Sleep Number

Carmen's Boutique

Editorisi Rcnuwo. LLC
JC Pcimy
Ross Dress
Ross Drcss

Creative Alternatives. Inc

Ciiapa's AuiomoUvc

Ross Drcss
Ad-Vcntun: Video Productions

Frcsno Surpical Hospital

Sunccvitv
PapcrSourcc

Caiifomiri Pizz2 Kitchen

Berkeley Earns

Xtrcmc Manufacturing

Clinica Sierra Visita

Campus Point-Mavs Cinemas

Pancakes 1727 (IHOP)

BrodcrBros

Laura's Beauty Salon

Me N Eds Pizzcria Intcnutionai

1814 E. Green Snpc Avenue

i04 E. Polk Street

IIOEICaminoAvc
559 E SIuw Avc
7S44 N Blackstonc
^32EShawAvc

326 Park Blvd
<222 W ALmms Avc Suite 201
555 E Shaw Avc
7487 N Slackstonc Avc

t9SO E Kings Canyon Road

M60 E Yate Avc

190 E Railroad
1077 East Shaw Avc
HSSNDcWolfAvc

SI25Frcsno

i34 W Stay #134
5048 N Palm Avc ff35

71SONPaImAvc

3053 S Golden State Frontncc Rd

1775 Park St. Bid #82

2756 S. Elm St.

3090 E Campus Point Drive

7119 N, Frcsno St

+247 S Minncwawa

551 Park Blvd

S729 North Palm Avenue. Suite 200

Frcsno

Coslinpa

Ficsno

Frcsno

Oran.ec Cove
Frcsno

Frcsno
Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Oranpc Cove

Frcsno
Frcsno

Frcsno

Clovis

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Sclnu

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frssno

OraiiRC Cove

Frcsno .

9373C

93210

9372C
9371C
9372C
937IC

93646
93722
93710
93720
93270

93703

93646
9371G
93737

93710

93612
93704

9365C

93725

93662

93706

93710

93720

93725

93646

93704

52_Finance_and. Insurance

44 45 Retssl Trade

44_45_Reta[l Jradt
44 4S Retail Trade

72 Accommodation and Food

44 45 Retail Trade

14_45_Reta[l_Trade
51 Information

44 4S Retail Trade

44_.-t5 Retail Trade
44 45 Retail Trade

61_Educationat_Servsces

-44_45_Retai)_Trade

44 45 Retaii Trade
51 Information

62_Hea!thca re_3rtd_Socia l_Assi

stance

22 Utilities
41_<5_Reta[LTrade

72 Accommodation and Food

Services

UJ\gricu)ture_Forestr/_Fssh!ng

Huntinp

31_33_Manuf3cturinR
62_He3Sthca re_3nc!_Socia LAssi

stance

51 information

72_Accommodat!On and Food

Services

31_33_Manuf3rturinR

81_Other_Services_Ei(cept_Pu bl
ic Administrstion

72_Accommod3tion_3nd_Food_

Services

4/9/202C

4/9/2020

4/5/202C
4/5/202C

3/30/202C
4/9/2020

4/14/2020
4/15/2020
3/20/2020
4/5/2020
4/5/2020

4/15/2020
4/5/2020

4/16/2020

4/10/2020

3/27/2020
4/17/2020

3/18/2020

4/30/2020

3/31/2020

3/27/2020

3/IS/2020

3/24/2020

3/23/2020

3/19/2020

3/18/2020

0

7-f

74
68

s

!
14

237
61
65

42

2
59

1

52

15
7

208

9

75

13

65

103

253

1

Hot Provided

H/fi

N/A

N//I
H/t
H/fi
Nffi

N/fi
N/(
M//i
N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/<

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/<

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Business Owner connected with Juan. The business owner has submitted the

application for PPP and working with Chase Bank. Additionally, Juan connected the

business to Csty of Fresno/Access P!us Capital "Save Our Small Businesses Loan to

Grant Program" emphasizing the deadline to apply is this coming Sunday, April 12,

2020.

Next Step(s): Juan to connect business with FAHF should they want to apply.

The business is struggiing financialiy and is behind on rent payments siready. The

owner had to by off 2 shop workers and is having difficulties finandaHy. Juan has

provided information on the EiDl, PPP, and has reqiiestecf the business owner to

provide affected employees with my cont3ct information so ! can assist with worker

resources. Additionally, Juan wi!! contact the City ofCoalinga to double check on

sviction moratorium ordinancs(s).

Mext$tep(s}: Juan to connect business to SCORE, SBDC to assist with appiication if

needed.
IA/ARN received on 4.10 Erik called Bndleft message to HR rep. 74 empSoyees is

total number forboth locations
WARN received on 4.10 Erik called and left message to HR rep. Furioughed

WARN received on 4.10. Erik cailed. left messaee and emaiied HR Rep. FurSoufihed

WARN received. Called snd left messaEs for contact person.

Business was forced to shutdown temporarily due to COV iD-13 Shelter-in-place

orders Empioyer wanted assistance 3pp!ying for PPP loan and was aiso given info

about EDD and referred to Ftapjd Response webinar.
WARN received 4/15/20. Erik spoke to owner about RFt services. Permanent

WARN received. CsiSedandleft message for contact person.
WARN received. Caiied and ieft messaffe for contact person.
kA/ARN received. Ca!!ed and ieft messaRe for contact person.

WARN received on 4/1S/20. Temporary !sv offs. Erik spoke to owner Daren Boretti.

Referred from City of Orange Cove. Has 1 empioyee, hours have been reduced due

to COVID-19. Wants assistance appiyinR for EiDL Loan. Referred to SBA.
kA/ARN received. Calieci and Seft messaRe for contact person.
assisted him with Ui information. Connected him to SBDC for assistance with loans.
WARN received on 4/16/2020. Provideci information via call and email on

jpcoming webjnars and HR Hotline.

WARN received on 4/17/2020 Called and left message for Michael Trust S44-76S-

2780
IA/ARN Received on 4/17/2020 called Rhonda Dutmer and left 3 messape

i/VARN Notice received 4/15/2020. RRC called HR Director. RRC followed up with

an email and provided informatiori about upcominR websnsrs snd HR Hotline.

WARN notice received an 4/16/2020 layoffs started on 4/1/2020 with closure on
t/30/2020. The locations have been sold. RRC caiied Ken Mance, HR Director.

Provided him with info on webinar. Ken had local contact, Lavent3 contact SRC

RRC provided her with webhar info.

A/AFiN received on 4/16/2020 spoke with HR Director Gerald Martinez. This is 3

permanent layoff and the plant wilt likely close. RRC sent him info on ?PP, SBA,

lA/ork Sharing and upcoming webinars,
WAFtN Notice received 4/20/2020. RRC called and left a message Stacey Femera.

RRC s!so reached out to RR partner.

WARN Notice receive 4/20/2020. RRC called and left a message for Heidi Garcia 213-

305-5333. RRC provided info about Webinars

IA/ARN Notice received 4/20/2020. RRC csHed Meiissa Blondes 916-332-2450 but

Tiaiibox is full. RRC sent and email about upcominR webinars.
A/ARN Notice received 4/17/2020. RRC called Richard Einrich on 4/17 and then
again on 4/20.

Referred by City of Orange Cove. Owner is the oniy worker. Wants to apply for PPP.

Had to shut down around 3/19/20 due to state Shelter-in-place order. Referred to

wr lender to aoclv for PPP and sent info on addidonai resources includinE RR and

£DD to apply for UIB under CARES act.
A/ARN Notice received 4/21/2020. RRC called HR Generaiist Karen Corone! and

'allowed up with an emas! kcoronet@mil3no-ri.com. SRC provided information

about upcoming webinars and inquired about missing WARN information.

h-1

I-1



4/22/2020

4/22/2020

4/22/2020
4/22/2020

4/22/2020

4/23/2020

4/23/2020

4/23/2020

4/23/2020
4/23/2020
4/23/2020

4/23/2020

4/23/2020

4/23/2020

4/23/2020

4/23/2020

4/23/2020

4/23/2020

4/24/2020

4/24/2020

4/24/2020

4/24/2020

4/29/2020
4/29/2020
4/29/2020

4/29/2020

5/1/2020
5/1/2020

5/5/2020

5/5/2020

Phn

Plan

Plan
Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan
Plan-

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Pbn
Pbn

Plan

Plan
Plan

Plan

Plan

K

N

N
N

N

N

N

N

N
N
N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

^
N
N

N

N
N

N

N

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A

NM

NM

N/A

N/A

NM
N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

Burlmgton Coat Fscton'

Dave and Busters

Burlington Coat Factorv

Morphc^

Burlingion Coat Factory

Axccss Financial-

Axccss Financia!

Nordstrom Rack

Abcrcombic& Fitch
Trinity Hrallll
St. Agnes Medical

Axccss Financial

OranRC Cove Smofi

Axccss Financial

Dick's Sponins

Transform SR LLC

A.XCCSS Financial

Axccss Financial

Finish Line

Finish Line

Best Buy

Tri Coimv Janitorial

Sai's Mexican Restaurant
SJVC
SJVC

Law Omcc of Grc.con- Smith

Southern Glazci's Wine & Spirit

Hcnrv'S Salon

R.cpal Cinemas

WcsiDcmutoIogv

6509 N Riverside Dr.

212 ERivcrPait Circle

5630 N. BIackaonc

639 E Shaw Avc Space l6l_

70 W Shaw Avc

2712 W Stow Avc Smlc 5

3742 W. Shields Avc

7883 N BIacksnmc Avc

589 E Stow Arc
1303E.HcmdcmAvc
1303EHcmdonAvc

3270 E. Tuhrc Avc

559 Sill Slna

1501 Academy Avc Suite 106

I225HcmdonAvc "

1140 Shaw Avc

1865 Hcmdon Suite C

5665 S. Kincs Canvon Rd Suilc D 105

4888 N . Frcsno St

7890 N Blsckstonc Avc

7550 N. Blackslonc Avc

134S Lincoln Street

7476 N Frcsno St.

4985 E Andcrson
295 Sicrm Avc •

516 W Shaw AvcSniu 200

2775 South AHRUS St
2043 W BuIIard Avc.

250 Pasco Del Ccntro

6700NFiraSt.SlcI31

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

CIovis

Frcsno

Frcsro

Frcsno

Frcsno
Ficsno

Frcsno

Oron.cc Cove

Sanpcr

Clovis

Ctovis

Claris

Frcsm

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Kingsburg

Frcsno
Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

93722

9372C

93710
93710

93612

93711

93722

93720

93710
93720
93720

93702

93646

93657

93612

93612

936II

93727

9372(3

93720

93720

93631

93720
93727
93710

93704

93727
93711

93720

93710

U_45_Reta[l Trade

72_Accommodation_,and Food

Services

44_4S_Retail_Trade
44 45 Retail Trade

44 45 Retail Trade

52 Finance and insurance

52_Finance_and_insurance

44 45 RetsiS Trade

44 45 Retai! Trade
62_Hea[thcare_ar!d_Soctal_Assi
62 Healthcare and Social Assi

52_Hnance_andJnsurance

81_Other_Sen/ices_Except_Publ

Jc Administration

52, Finance and insurance

44 45 Retail Trade

44 45 Retail Trade

52_Rn3nce_and_insurance

44 45 Retail Trade

44 45 Retai! Trade

44_45_Retall_Trade

56_Admin!Strative_3nd_Support

a n d_Wa ste_Management_and

72_Accommod3tion .and ..Food

Services
61 Educational Services

61 Educational Services

54 Professional Scientific and

Technical Services

31_33_Manufacturing

81_Other_Sen/ices_Except_Publ

Sljnformation

62_He3lthcare_3nd_Sodal_Assi

3/31/2020

3/24/2020

3/31/2020
4/2/2020

3/31/2020

5/8/2020

5/8/2020

04/05/2020

3/29/2020
. 4/13/2020

4/16/2020

5/8/2020

4/23/2020

5/8/2020

4/12/2020

3/14/2020

5/8/2020

5/S/2020

4/2/202G

4/2/2020

4/19/2020

4/24/2020

N/A
4/14/2020
4/14/2020

N/A

05/01/2020
5/1/2020

3/16/2020

4/17/2020

5S

103

50
15

55

I

I

41

Not Provided

7
18

2

0

-?

43

59

2

I

Not Provided

Not Provided

72

11

0

16

0

5
0

78

H/t

M//

H/l
~M
_N/<

Sit

JW

N//!

N/-°

N/-°

N//I

Wfi

N/fi

N/fl

_»/f

N/^

N/f

N/;

»/f

N//1

N/^i

M/^s

n/e
N//i
N//i

M/fi

N//1
We

n/e

N//1

RRC received WARN directly from EDD, WC catled Mark McCullough 3nd left s

message, RRCaisa emaited webinar information.

WARN received 4/22/2020. RRC called the contact number provided on the notice

but there was no answer and RRC was unable to leave 3 message.
RRC received WARN directly from EDD. RRC called Mark McCullough and left a

message. RRC also emailed webinar information.
WARN received on 4/22/2020. RRC left a messapi for Becca Russell.
RRC received WARN directly from EDD. RRC called Mark McCuilough and left a

message. RRC also emailed webinar infonnation.
WARN received 4/23/2020 RRC called 2nd left a message for Corporate Contact

Shannon Weiganda. RRC emailed contsct information about upcominE webinars

WARM received 4/23/2020 RRC called and left a message far Corporate Contact

Shannon Weigsnda. RRC emailed contact information about upcominR webinars
WARN received 4/23/2020 RRC cstled and spoke with representative. RRC emailed

webinar information.

WARN received 4/23/2020 RRC called and !eft a message for Aiiison Mink.

WARN received 4/23/2020 RRC called snd Seft a message forArtn Can
WARN received 4/23/2020 RSC called and !eft_3_mes sage for Nancy Holimgsworth

WARN received 4/23/2020 RRC called and Seft a message for Corporate Contact

Shannon Weiganda. RRC emailed contact informstion about upcominR webinars
Has faced 50-80% reduction in business and is interested in applying for PPP and/or

EiDL Loan. Sent information and referrals to SBA 3nd SBDCfor EIDL, and to his bank

for PPP. Informed that !o3n programs are on hold at this time, but will update

if/when funds become available.

WARN received 4/23/2020 RRC called and left a message for Corporate Contact

Shannon Weipanda. RRC emailed contact information about upcominfi webinars

WARN received 4/23/2020 RFtC csiied and spoke with representative. RRC emailed

webinar information.

WARN received 4/23/2020 RRC called and spoke with Kenny Basil. BRC sent him an

email with webinar information

WARN received 4/23/2020 RRC called and left a message for Corporate Contact

Shannon Weigsnds. RRC emaiied contsct information about upcoming webinars

WARN received 4/23/2020 RRC called and left 3 message for Corporate Contact

Shannon Weigsnds. RRC emaiied contact information aboyt ypcoming webinars

WARN Notice received 4/24/2020 RRC left a message forJennifer Pund anci

followed up with an email with upcoming webinar information
WARN Notice received 4/24/2020 RRC left a message forJennifer Pund and

followed up with an emaii with upcomhfi webinar information

WARN Notice received 4/23/2020 RRC contacted Alan Goading He ststed that

BestBuy is continuing to pay emptoyees health insurance both their portion and the

empioyees portion.

Owner contacted Shswns for assistance. Shawna informed RRC. RSC provided

information about Work Sharing Program, Webinars, and upcominR SBA Business
Owner contactetf RRC to ask what recourse she had if employees refused to return

to work. RRC contacted HR hotiine and gathered info for owner. RRC also provided

owner with HR Hotline flyer, upcoming Leveraging Techwebinar and Work Sharing

Info.
WARN received 4/2S/2020 RRC called ancj left a messaRe-for Joseph HoSt

WARN received 4/29/2020 RRC called and left a message for Joseph Ho!t

Attorney contacted FRWD8 to discuss how to flies WARN on behalf of his clients.

RRC provided attorney with information-

Employer called and requested to be in contact with the Fresno City Manager. He

asked to relay a message that he's been trying to contact her. RRC contacted City

Manager. City Manager stated that she has already left emptoyer a message and

provided him with the phone number for the Fresno City attorney.

Called to inquired about information

WARN noticed received 5/2/2020 FtRC contacted Lone Walker 865-925-9583 and

left a message describing the upcoming webinars
WARN noticed received 5/2/2020 RRC contacted Siobhain Mccarthy and spoke

about upcoming webhsrs. RRC foilowed up with email and provided flyer for

upconnmgwebjnar.

I—1

IN.)



5/5/2020

5/5/2020

5/6/2020
5/12/2020
5/12/2020
5/12/2020
5/12/2020

5/13/2020
5/13/2020
5/14/2020
5/15/2020
5/16/2020
5/17/2020
5/18/2020
5/19/2020
5/20/2020
5/21/2020
5/22/2020

5/22/2020
5/2M020
6/2/2020
6/2/2020
6/2/2020
6/2/2020
6/2/2020

6/2/2020

6/2/2020

6/5/2020
6/9/2020

6/10/2020
6/15/2020

6/16/2020

6/23/2020

6/23/2020

6/26/2020

6/26/2020

6/30/2020

7/2/2020

7/8/2020

7/9/2020

Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan

Plan
Pbn
Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan
Pbn
Plan

Plan
Pkm
Plan
Plan
Plan
Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan
Plan
Phn
Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

OR

Plan

OR

N

K

N
K
N
N
N

N
N
N
N
N
N
K
N
N
N
N

N

N
N
N
N
N
K

N

K

N
N

N
N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A
NM
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
NM
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A

NM
N/A

N/A

NM

NM

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Action Urpcnt Care

AJdo

Ruhana BouliQuc
Entcrprii

Enterprise
Enicrprisc
Enterprise
Central California Conference of Seventh Dsv

Advcntists

Sweet Tomatoes
Frcsno Central Church

Frcsno Advcntist Academy Christian Preschool

Homcgoods
Marshalls
TJ Maxx

Homcgoods
Marslialls
Marshalls

TJ Maxx

Sunrise Medical

Grundfos Pumps
Focus Vision

Wash Laundiv
Famiiv Healtlicarc Network

Futurc Ford Clovis
The Chccsccakc Factory'

IHOP

Hearing Life

Sunrise Medical
Pier 1 Imports

Law Dog

AK Bcautv Bar

Buriinpon Coat Factorv

Western Denial

Axccss Financial

Macy's

Ruhana Boutique

[ndia's Oven

Applcby & Co

Southern Glazer's Wine & Spirit

Rapid Response Webinar

3100 N Fowler Arc

603 E. Shaw Avc

30SlWAsUanAvc

H22NAbbt
5I75ECImtonAvc
6031 N BIackstonc Avc
6187NBbckstoncAvc

2S20 Willow Avc
7114NFn:snoSt
2980 E Yale
53S7 E Olive Avmuc
I395HcmdonAvc
540 Shaw
675 W Bcindon

7871 Blackslonc
7440 Blackaonc
6549 Rivctsidc
2097 W Shaw

2842 N. Business Park

5900 E Shields Avc
River ParkPl EH 110
4055 W.SfclwAvc Unit 104
290 N Wavtc Lane
920 W Shaw Avc.

639 E Shaw Avc

7119N.Fra,noSt,

8953 N Chestnut Avc

2S42 N. Business Park

7457 N Blackstonc Avc

7965 N Binckstone Avc.
1177 N Willow Avc Suite *106

6509 N Riverside Dr

751 W Shaw

3270 E. Tularc Avc

4S88 N. Frcsno St.

308! WAshlanAvc

3035 W Ashlan Avc

2828 N. Wishon

2775 South Angus St.

Claris

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno.
Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Cknis
Clovis
Clovis
Frcsno

Frcsno
Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno
Frcsno

Frcsno

Clovis
Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno
Frcsno

Frcsno

Clovis

Frcsno

Frcsno

Ficsno

Ficsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Fresno

936 II

93710

93722
93701
9372'?
93710
93710

93612
93720
93703
93727
93612
93612
93612
93720
93720
93722
93705

93727
93727
93720
93722
93701
93612
9371C

9372C

93720

93727
93720

93720
93611

93721

93612

93702

93726

93722

93722

93704

93727

62_Hea)thcare,and Sociai Assi

stance
62_Hea)thcare_ancLSod3i_Assi

stance

44 45 Retail Trade

53_Re3l_Estate_and_Renta!_Lea
53 Real Estate and Rental Lea

53 Resl Estate and Rental Lea
S3 Real Estate and Rental Lea
81_Other_Sfin/ices_&(cept_Publ

ic Administrstion
72 Accommodation and Food
81_0tfier Sen/ices Except Pubi

61_£ducatJonal_Services
45 Retail Trade
45 Retail Trade
45 Retail Trade

45 Retail Trade

4S Retail Trade
_45_ Retail Trade

44_4S_Retall_Trade

62 Healthcsre and Sociai Assi

stance

31_33_M3r!Ufacturinfi

81_Other_Servtces_Except_Publ
8 l_Otber_Services_Except_Pub I
72 Accommodation anci Food

44_45_Retail_Tr3de
72 Accommodation and Food

72_Accommodatian_and_Food_

Services

44 45 Retai! Trade

62 Heaithcare and Social Assi

stance

44_45_Ftet3il, Trade

72_Accommodatiori_and_Food_

Sen/ices

81 Other_Services_Except_Publ

44.45.. Retail Trade
62_Healthc3rejmcLSociaLAssi

52_Finance_and_!nsurance

44 45 Retail Trade

44 45 Retail Trade
72 Accommodation and Food

Services

N/A

31_33_Manufartunng

4/22/2020

3/25/2020

6/26/2020
5/4/20
5/4/20
5/4/20
5/4/20

5/7/20
5/13/2020

5/7/20
5/7/20

5/12/20
5/12/20
5/12/20
5/12/20
5/12/20
5/12/20
5/12/20

5/18/2020

4/5/2020
3/27/2020
3/30/2020
3/31/2020
3/19/2020
3/18/2020

3/24/2020

3/30/2020

5/18/2020
6/9/2020

3/17/2020
5/210020

3/31/2020

3/23/2020

5/S/2020

6/30/2020

6/26/2020

6/30/2020

N/A

6/30/2020

2

5

1
1

10
1
I

6
0
1
2

51
32
30
54
58
ss
50

134
211

17
I

31
59

196

103

1

134
Not Provided

116

59

16

2

91

1

6

0

1

0

N/A

M/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
M/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

M/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

16

N/A

12

RRC contacted Genevieve Hismatullin and provided information about upcoming

webinars. Genevieve stated that only 2 people will be Said off because some of the

staff was reassigned to the Oakhurst office. RRC emailed her the flyer for the

webinars.
WARN received on 5/4/2020 RRC contacted Guilia Mszzilli 3nd provided

information about upcoming websnsrs

Owner called to inquire about Fresno City and County grant process. Owner slso

catted to inquired about EIDL information. fiRC reached out to city to find out any

updates.
WAfiN received on 5/12. Erik emailed snd left VM an 5/12
WAftN received on 5/12. Erik emailed and left VM on 5/13

WARN received on 5/12. Erikemailed and left VM on 5/14
WARN received on 5/12. Erikemaited and left VM on 5/15

WARN received on 5/12. Erik provided RR information to HR lead.
RRCJ::3[!ed to iriqLiired about possible closu;
WARN received on 5/12. Erik provided RR inf
WARN received an S/12. Erik provided SR h

WARN Received on S/12. Erik left a voicem;
WARN Received on 5/12. Erik left a voicemai
WARN received on S/12. Erik left a voicem;
WARN received on 5/12. Erik left a voicemai

WARN Received on 5/12. Erik left a voicem;

WARN Received on S/12. Erik left a volcemal

WARN Received on S/12. Erik left a volcema]

Not able to leave a message.
rmationtoHRIead.

rmationtoHRlead.

mdemailed.
mdemalted.

led.

led.
md emailed.

sndemailed.

Spoke with Kari Morris at 559-234-2376. She stated thatthe layoff is temporary

3nd she intends on bringing ever/one back. They received approval for the Work

Share Program but they have a !ot of questions and wouid like to spesk with an EDD

rep on Monday. RRC reached out to EDD staff. RRC also sent out the June Webinar

schedule.

Spoke with HR Manager and she stated that everyone has returned to work.
Follow up on 6/2/2020, Mo answer



I 3

'5 -a
0- C
c ro

I:°

'IIE
u

g e ^ g
tillg w ^

c dJ -l/i

lis:

E £
c

s '-^

E E

?0
s
(J
o£

s

'I ."

il

1.1

o .E|
&-3
^ ^
a. K
X Ul|
•s -t\

II
0

t "5

E
yl

0

II

^ s

E|
<3 8
•o S-l

II

'3 I

Sf.S

'! '§
E E

5|

o FJ

s'!

0

s g

3 £
u °

a S
S £

i'l
s

^ "K

E
•*= °

c
J3 Xl

a: c
T] 0

U .0

0

11

•g 5

K K
X 00

ni5 8
i ?

-0
n. c
> ro
0 <"

s •!

0

f 3
^ J§

jy -^
3 E
U .0

s S
1=

S S
^'•i
I i
r'
3

1 li
HiuIll

u ro

B I s
t ~i 1
0 xi aj

B S s
-p

£1 s
o B
T;

sj o y

1,5 S|
b "us!

g- •; cl

. §1 s|
3 <L)

£ ^jJSl

E -5

Pll
a: 1
K £

ro >f D-l
°- 'U c

y -J .9

I Sil
I 'I II

•° s Si e

0 -g

S3 S
£s

s s
S.-S
^9
IIIs

^ y

ix

, s m

^il

'11
<u E

II-
e i-

g K

ili^
§ s s
'£'55

S3;..^lil
£! G 2 ^

: 2 ^ E Z

g .a -g £
-" E" 0- °

L >. j^'ill'

TI11

t_i

.i USIll
gsi
lit
? s s
i I M

S •v, I 3
^ c ^

u +^ F4 f?

li s §

U t.

"iS
•g'K

s
5- ST
s -^

^
s & ^
&• i .=

litCL CC
E -H S

u E^

S E S
PJ 5 .u

°- E

B ° ob' ± -S

s •c I

s'J
I §
.E (^.

1-°'

14



8/6/202G

8/7/202C

8/13/2020

8/13/2020

8/20/2020

8/21/2020

8/21/202G

8/21/2020

8/21/2020

8/27/202C

8/27/202C

8/27/202G

8/27/202C

9/3/202G

9/10/202C

9/10/2020

9/10/2020

9/17/2020

OR

Plan

OR

Plan

OR

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

OR

Plan

Plan

Plan

OR

OR

Plan

Plan

OR

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

NM

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

NM

N/A

NM

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Rapid Response Websnar

SangerNLirsery& Hardware

Rapid Response Webinsr

HMS Host

Rapid Response Webinar

Stein mart

SurlaTabie

World Market

CA Pizza Kitchen

Rapid Response Webinar

Western Dental

Western Dental

Western Dental

Rapid Response Webinar

Rapid Response Webinar

Malsga County Water Dist

Alorica

Rapid Response Webinar

2720JensenAve

5175 E Clinton Way

1085HemdonAve.

778G N Biackstone Ave #410

7662 N BIackstone Ave Suite A

7985 N. Blackstone Av<

751 W Shaw

4195 E. Shields

4901 E. Kings Canyon Ave

N/A

N/A

3580 S. Frank Ave

170 W. Shaw Ave

Sanger

Fresno

Clovis

Fresno

Fresno

Fresno

Qovis

Fresno

Fresno

N/A

N/A

Fresno

Fresno

93657

93727

93612

93720

93720

93720

93612

93726

93727

N/A

N/A

93725

93612

44 45 Retaii Trade

71 Arts Entertainment an

d Recreation

44_4S_Retail_Trade

44 45 Retail Trade

44 45 Retail Trade

72_Accommodation_and_F

ood Services

62 Heaithcare and -Social

Assistance

62_H ea Ith ca re_a n d_5ocia I

Assistance

62 Healthcare and Socia!
^Assistance

N/A

N/A

56_Administrative_and_Su

pport_and_Waste_Manage

merrt snd RemedSation

56_Administrative_and_Su

p Portland Waste JVisnage
ment and Remedsation

8/15/2020

10/9/2020

10/2/2020

8/27/2020

n/a

8/21/2020

8/14/2020

8/14/2020

8/14/2020

N/A

N/A

9/10/2020

11/1/2020

0

5

0

41

0

18

9

n/a

208

0

2

2

1

0

0

6

0

0

13

N/A

8

H/A

14

M/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

14

N/A

N/A

N/A

6

6

N/A

N/A

5

Rapid Response Webinar-Participants were from various businesses.

BSC Veronica McAlister called to foiiow up with owner, Dallas. Owner

stated last day that they will be open to the public is 8/15/20. He stated
he wiii register for his staff to aUend the 8/20/2020 webinar as a group

so they csn receive info. He also requested info on health insurance
a nd effects of Severance Pay. BSC stated she will do research and keep
him informed, and will follow up again as the 8/20/20 date approaches.

Rapid Response Webinsr-Participants were from various businesses.

RRC received an updated WARN notice stating that the temporary

furiough has now become permanent RRC cailed Giovanni Sudan, HR

Generalist and provided information about services and RR webinars.

Rapid Response Websnar-Participants were from various businesses.

RRC stopped by the store and dropped off a flyer for upcoming RR

webinars. The employee estimated that they would close around the
end of September or early October.
RRC stopped by the store and dropped off a flyer for upcoming RR

webinars. The employees stated they are closing in 7 days. Most have

other jobs !ined up.

RRC stopped by the store to inquire if the store wi!l be dosing. The

store manager, Beatrice, stated that they are not closing.

RRt checked In and found that the restaurant was closed and no one

wss there. RRC taped up a flyer of the RRwebinars along with card and

posted them on the door.

Rapid Response Webinar-Participants were from va nous businesses.

RRC calied Mr. Robert Eisen and emailed him an updated Rapid

Response Marketing flyer to provide his employees.

RRC called Mr. Robert Eisen and emaiied him an updated Rapid

Response Marketing flyer to provide his employees.

RRC cailed Mr. Robert Eisen and emaiied him an updated Rapid
Response Marketing flyer to provide his employees.

Rapid Response Webinar-Participants were from various businesses.

Rapid Response Webinar-Psrticipants were from various businesses.

Due to budget cuts, staff were laid off from different departments at

MCWD- WWTP and P&R. Emp!oyee stated they were told these may or
may not be temporary lay offs. Those affected were: Genera! Manager,
2 WWTO, Parks & Rec Manager and 2 staff. Employee requested lay off

assistance and was connected to RR coordinator. RR Coordinator and
BSC wiil work together to coordiante an orientation.

Alorica wili be closing it's physscai iocation permanently and wiil
continue a Work At Home model. No employees are anticipated to be

displaced becuase all will be offered continued empioyment. RRC called

and ieft a message providing information about RR webinars.

Rapid Response Webinar-Participants were from various businesses.

Cn



9/22/202C

9/22/202C

9/22/202C

9/22/202C

9/22/202C

9/22/202C

9/24/202C

10/2/202C

10/8/202C

10/8/202C

10/8/202C

10/18/202C

10/29/202C

11/4/202C

11/9/202G

11/10/2020

11/10/2020

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

OR

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

OR

Plan

Plan

OR

Plan

Plan

t-

K

n

K

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

NM

N/A

NM

VIA

N/A

N/A

NM

WA

N/A

N/A

N/A

NM

NM

NM

NM

N/A

N/A

Spine and Pain Treatment Medica! Center

LAGZ Corporation

LAGZ Medical Center

LAGZ Medical Center

LAGZ Medical Center

PF Chang's

Rapid Response Webinar

Kaiser

Axcess Financial Store 120

Axcess Financial Store 2533

Axcess Financial Store 3026

Rapid Response Webinar

Regal

Evolution Hospitaiity (Radisson)

Rapid Response Webinar

Axcess Financisl Store 120

Axcess Financial Store 2533

5771 N First St. Suite 101

5771 N. Fresno Street

349 E Bullard Aue, Suite 105

379S E Shields Aue

3751 E. Shields Ave

7S94N Blackstone Ave

7300 N. Fresno St

4921 North Biackstone

59311 Street

3068 N Cedar

NM

250 Psseo Del Centre

1055 Van Ness

NM

4921 North BIackstone

59311 Street

Fresno

Fresno

Fresno

Fresno

Fresno

Fresno

Fresno

Fresno

Reedley

F res no

N/A

Fresno

Fresno

NM

Fresno

Reedley

9371C

9371C

9371C

9371C

9371C

9372G

9372C

9372E

93654

93703

N/A

9372C

93721

N/A

93726

93654

62 Healthcare and Social

Assistance

62 Hesithcare and Social
Assistance

62_Healthcare and Sociai

Assistance

62 Healthcare and Social

Assistance

62_Healthcare, and Social

Assistance

72 Accommodation and F

ood Services

62 Heaithcare and Social

Assistance

52 Finance and Insurance

52 Finance and insurance

52 Finance and Insurance

71 Arts Entertainment an

d Recreation

72 Accommodation and F

ood Services

52 Finance and Insurance

52_Finance_and_)nsurance

11/2/202C

11/2/202C

11/1/1010

11/2/202G

11/2/2020

9/17/2020

9/30/202C

12/11/202G

12/11/2020

12/11/2010

N/A

10/8/2020

11/10/2020

N/A

12/11/2020

12/11/2020

17

1

6

9

15

75

0

5

3

2

3

N/A

74

23

N/A

3

2 •

N/fi

N//>

N//^

N/fi

N/A

w.

8

»/f

N/fl

H/fi

N/A

18

N/<

N/<

0

N/A

N/A

RRC received a WARN notice that employee seperstion wSII occur in

phases beginning on November 2nd. RRC cal!ed and ieft a message for

Rigo Barajas, HR Manager explaining our services and providing
information about RR Webinars.

RRC received a WARN notice that empioyee seperstion will occur in

phases beginning on November 2nd. RRC called and ieft a message for

Riga Barajas, HR Manager explaining our services and providing
information about RR Webinars.

RRC received a WARN notice that empioyee seperation wiSS occur Sn
phases beginning on November 2nd. RRC called and left a message for

Rigo Barajas, HR Manager exp!aining our services and providing
information about RR Webinars.

RRC received a WARN notice that employee seperstion will occur in

phases beginning on November 2nd. RRC called and left a message for

Rigo Barajas, HR Manager explaining our sen/ices and providing
information about RR Webinars.

RRC received a WARN notice that employee seperstion will occur in

phases beginning on November 2nd. RRC called and !eft a message for

Rigo Barajas, HR Manager explaining our seru'ices and providing

information about RR Webinars.

RRC recseved a WARN notice stating that employees wiil have a
reduction of hours as a result of COViD 19. RRCcailed and lefts

message for Rob Kennedy providing information about RR webinars.

Rapid Response Webinar-Participants were from various businesses.

RRC recieved WARN Notice and called and left information for the

contact person, Tish Reyes regarding our sen/ices and upcoming RR
webinars.

RRCrecieved WARN notice about store closure and called and emailed

Shannon Weigan in Human Resources about our services and upcoming
RR webinars
RRC recieved WARN notice about store ciosure and called and emaiied

Shannon Wesgan in Human Resources about our services and upcoming

RRwebinars

RRC recieved WARN notice about store closure and caiied and emaiied
Shannon Weigsn in Human Resources about our sen/ices and upcoming
RRwebinars

Virtual Rapid Response Webinar-Participants from various businesses

RRC redeved WARN Notice and emailed information for the contact

person, lone Walker regarding our services and upcoming RR webinars.

RRC recieved WARN notice about (syoff and contacted Aleea Le Bianc

and provided information about sen/ices and upcoming RR webinars

yirtua! Rapid Response Webinar-No Participants were in attendance

RRC foilowed up and called and emailed Shannon Weigan in Human

Resources about our sen/ices and upcoming RR webinars

RRC followed up and called and emailed Shannon Weigan in Human

Resources about our services and upcoming RR webinars

CT-l



11/10/202C

12/9/202C

12/9/202C

12/17/202C

Plan

Plan

Plan

OR

N

N

N

N

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Axcess Financial Store 3026

[AP Worldwide Services

Paramount Recovery Sen/ices

Rapid Response Webinar

3068 N Cedar

5168 E. Dakota Ave.

4674 E. Olive

N/A

Fresno

Fresno

Fresno

N/A

93703

93727

93702

N/A

52 Finance and Insurance

92 Public Administration

51 Information

12/11/202C

1/29/2021

12/31/2020

NM

3

108

10

N/A

»/f

n/e

N/t

20

RRC foilowed up and csiled and emailed Shannon Weigan in Humsn

Resources about our services and upcoming RRwebinsrs

RRC recieved WARN notice via CaSJobs and emasied informstion to the

contact person Jennifer Wi!liams.

RRC recieved WARN notice via Ca!jobs and left a message for Steven

Ssmmons to provide him with information. The lay off is expected to be

temporary and the emp!oyees sre expected to be rehired on January 3/
2021

Virtual Rapid Response Webinar-Particspants from various businesses

I—1

^1



AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

ACTION:

3

February 3, 2021

INFORMATION

FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559)490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 • www.fnwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Erik Cherkaski, FRWDB Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: Manufacturing Recruitment

INFORMATION:

Shawna Glazener, FRWDB Business Services Coordinator, will provide an update of ongoing
manufacturing recruitment projects.



AGENDA

MEETING

ACTION:

ITEM:

DATE:

4

February 3,2021

INFORMATION

FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559)490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 • www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Erik Cherkaski, FRWDB Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: Rural Business Outreach

INFORMATION:

Erik Cherkaski, FRWDB Business Services Manager, will provide an update of ongoing outreach activities
targeting rural communities throughout Fresno County, including a brief overview of work done by the rural
engagement staff over the last quarter.

19



AGENDA

MEETING

ACTION:

ITEM:

DATE:

5

February 3, 2021

INFORMATION

FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559)490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 • www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Erik Cherkaski, FRWDB Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: Quarterly Awards Business Recognition

INFORMATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, Outstanding Business Achievement Awards for the
3rd Quarter of 2020 have been awarded to Stratas Foods (Adult Employer), and CenCal CNC (Youth
Employer).

A video presentation will be provided at the meeting.

20


